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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
tor the

District of Columbia

nited States of America
\. Case 1 24-1 1)-1 ~.t 1

A.ssigned T i .• lIuge G. Michael Han'ey
J .ssign. Date: 5/31/2 ~:24
Description COM LAI~~T \.'1/.4 .. HEST 'v/A P.A.t'l)-

Brandon Pettit

/)('/L'lIdUI7I

ARREST WARRANT

To: 11) authorized law enforcement officL::r

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arre. t and bring betore a United State_ magi trate judge \\ ithout unneces ar) dela.'
1/1l/lIk' (111'<'1'.\"01110 bc IIITC.I/l'c!) Brandon Pettit

\\ ho is accused of an offense or violation based on the 1'0110\\ ing document I-iled \\ ith the court:

o Indictillent o Super eding Indictll1ent Din formation o Superseding InforlllClliOIl N Complaint
o Probation Violation Petition CJ Supen ised Relea-e Violation Petition C1Violation otice 0 Order orthe Court

This offense i. briefl) de-crib d a follo\\ :

Date:

18 U.S.c. ~ I 752(a)( I) - Entering or Remaining in a Restricted Building or Grounds.

18 U.s.c. ~ 1752(a)(2) - Di orderly or Di ruptive Conduct in a Re.-tricted Building or Grounds.
40 U.s.c. ~ 5104(e)(2)(D) - Disorderly Conduct in a Capitol Building or Grounds.

40 USc. ~51 0-J.(e)(2)(G) - Parading. Dell1onstrating. or Picketing in a Capitol Building.

(,jd_+y
Issuillg o(!icer 's sigl1ullIr<'

051311202-+

Cit) and state: Washington, D.C. G. Mich?el Harvey. ,S, Magistrate Judge
Prill/I'd IIUII/I! Ullt! lill"

This \\aITant \\as received 011 (elmo.') 5-.5 (- lolL( . and the persoll \\as arrested 011 (elmC')

at leill 1II1l/;IUIC!) R.;,,\",..,o.,J, Vi ~ itt ~ "-

Retu rn

Date: tD-~-2oZI{

I>rill/f'd /10/110.'Ollel lit/o!
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